

Minutes - Commission on the Status of Women: November 14, 2023

Members Present

Monic Ductan

Julie Stepp

Robert Owens

Kashmoney Pride

Ann Manginelli

Nicole Henniger

Nicole Cook-Seabold

Ashley Wright

Cassandra Gronendyke

- b) Safety
 - i. No updates. Looking for guidance moving forward. Nicole Cook and Julie Stepp to advise.
 - ii. Rob Owens praises previous subcommittee work with the Craft Center, with suggestion to follow up. Polk Johnson or Tech Chief of Tech Police, or Lee Wray.
 - c) University Policy
 - i. No new updates.
8. Announcements: Nicole Cook spoke with Aspirer Betsy Moon, in her class about their expired grant. Potentially using this great advocacy and as a nurse resource for students and our community. They also can help faculty in domestic violence, not just a student resource. 12/31 is the end date of their grant.
- a) Discussion: What can we do?
 - i. We could send letters of support, although there are no funds but may show area of need. Letters individually and also Julie Stepp also mentioned sending a letter directly from the CSW as a whole.
 - ii. Rob Owens- getting statistical/quantitative information, and or quotes of service in a report that could potentially be sent to President Oldham.
9. Adjournment- moved to adjourn by Nicole Cook, seconded by Ramona Mayfield at 3:26.